
 

TO:  James L. App, City Manager 
 
FROM: Jim Throop, Administrative Services Director 
 
SUBJECT: Transit Bus Purchase 
  
DATE:  December 6, 2011 
 
 
 
NEEDS: For the City Council to consider the purchase of a new bus for transit. 
 
FACTS:  

1. The vehicles in the transit fleet are projected to provide 7 years of service, and 
then be replaced by newly purchased vehicles. 

 
2. Several vehicles in the Paso Express fleet have exceeded the seven year span; 

however, due to reductions in transit funding, it has not been possible to 
replace these vehicles.  Older vehicles are being kept in the fleet in order to 
have adequate spares to meet transit demands when other vehicles are out of 
service for mechanical repair, which, due to the aging of the fleet, has been 
occurring with increasing frequency. 

 
3. Maintenance costs alone, actual repairs to the buses, were over $200,000 for 

FY 2011.  
  

4. The maintenance costs for transit vehicles have continued to rise as the fleet 
ages, and will likely continue to do so until newer vehicles are added to the 
fleet.  Also, having older vehicle in the fleet makes meeting the reductions in 
vehicle emissions mandated by the California Air Resources Board (CARB) 
more difficult.   

 
5. Funding for vehicle replacement was sought through the state Public Transit 

Modernization, Improvement, and Service Enhancement Account 
(PTMISEA), and approximately $150,000 of this funding, after significant 
delays due to state budget constraints, has been received, enabling the purchase 
of a new transit vehicle to proceed.  

 
6. Purchasing new transit vehicles through the State Contract (now the 

‘Consortium’) has been done previously, and is planned for this purchase.  Use 
of the consortium streamlines the procurement process and insures 
competitive pricing.    

 
7. Adding a 30-passenger vehicle to the fleet, for use on the fixed routes, would 

have the greatest impact on transit operations.  After review of the available 
models, a Ford F-550 cutaway vehicle has been selected.  The cost of this 
vehicle, with needed equipment and all other costs (taxes, delivery, etc.) will be 
approximately $128,000.  The specifications for this vehicle are included in 
Attachment 1.   

 
 

 



 

ANALYSIS & 
CONCLUSION: The City has adopted vehicle replacement policies based on the useful life of 

the equipment. Several transit vehicles have exceeded their useful life, but have 
not been replaced due to limited available funding for new vehicle purchases. 
This purchase will be paid for by funds from the State’s PTMISEA grant 
program. Any additional PTMISEA grant funds left over after this purchase 
can be saved and used for future vehicle purchases through additional grants 
from the PTMISEA.  The Transit fund has applied for additional grants, but 
due to the state’s economy, the funding is unlikely to happen soon.  
Replacement of the transit vehicle will also help continue to meet California 
Air Resources Board requirements for emissions reduction.  

   
FISCAL 
IMPACT: The full price of the planned vehicle purchase (approximately $128,000) will be 

paid for through the State PTMISEA grant program.  Neither the General 
Fund nor the Transit fund will be impacted by this purchase.  The City’s 
Transit Fund may even experience a slight savings from reduced maintenance 
costs after the addition of the new vehicle to the fleet.   

 
OPTIONS:    a. Adopt Resolution No. 11-xxx authorizing the purchase of the new vehicle, or 

 
b.     Amend, modify, or reject the above option. 
 

 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Attachment 1: Vehicle Specifications 
Attachment 2: Resolution 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 











RESOLUTION NO. 11-xxx 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PASO ROBLES 
APPROVING PURCHASE OF A NEW TRANSIT VEHICLE  

  
 
 
WHEREAS, the city has been granted funds through the State’s Public Transportation Modernization, 
Improvement and Service Enhancement Account (PTMISEA) for the purchase of a new transit bus, 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the City has previously purchased transit buses through the State contract, and   
 
WHEREAS, City staff has identified the bus model available through the State-approved purchasing 
consortium which would meet the City’s current transit needs most cost-effectively as the Ford F-550 
cutaway vehicle with El Dorado body, at a cost of approximately $128,000;    
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of El Paso de Robles 
does hereby approve the purchase of the new transit bus. 
 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of El Paso de Robles this 6th day of 
December, 2011 by the following vote: 
 

AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSTAIN:  
ABSENT:  
 
   
  Duane Picanco, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 

  

Caryn Jackson, Deputy City Clerk   

 

Attachment 2


